

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Eule, Stephen" <SEule@uschamber.com>

Subject: Re: GB

Date: Mon, 18 Sep 2017 13:24:05 +0000

Importance: Normal

Easy peazy! Seriously. You have a great surgeon. I have no problems eating everything I did before. Just don't tell Karen the recovery is easier then I claimed it was - take the time off!!!

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: (202) 208-5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435*

On Mon, Sep 18, 2017 at 9:19 AM, Eule, Stephen <SEule@uschamber.com> wrote:

Mine is coming out Oct. 6. Yikes! Steve

Stephen Eule

Vice President

Global Energy Institute

U.S. Chamber of Commerce

202 463 5654

seule@uschamber.com

<http://www.globalenergyinstitute.org/>

#1363438.1